From: Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)

To: Moody, Dustin (Fed)
Subject: Re: optical media
Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 8:24:42 AM

Yeah | got an email back from Round5, still have to deal with it to confirm.

From: "Moody, Dustin (Fed)" <dustin.moody@nist.gov>

Date: Thursday, April 4, 2019 at 7:13 AM

To: "Alperin-Sheriff, Jacob (Fed)" <jacob.alperin-sheriff@nist.gov>
Subject: optical media

Jacob,

If the spreadsheet is correct, you're good with all but LEDAcrypt and Round5 for the optical
media/KAT's, right? | see your communication with LEDAcrypt, so we're moving towards
getting it. What about Round5? | haven't seen any emails to them. Have you checked with
them for whatever the issue is? Thanks,

Let me know if you need help for this part, or your other reviews.

Dustin
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